Ottawa, Maroh 8, 1924.

Desr 8ir:

I have read yours of 29th February with
very great interest indeed, I hsve also had an
interview with Mr. Poster. In my judgment the
metter of the choice of a cendidate is entirely
in the hands of the party in the constituenoy, _.
snd my course would be, without seeking to influence
the psrty in eny way, to leave our friends free
to mske sush choice ss they msy deem best.

I feel confident it should be quite within the
power of our friends in King's County to redeem
thet historic writing at the next genersl election.

Yours very truly,
John Ross, Baguire,

Canping,
HeS.
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